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LaFountain, Dakota

From: Conklin, Catherine (NE) <Catherine.Conklin@gdit.com>
Sent: Monday, October 9, 2023 3:43 PM
To: Bachman, Melanie
Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council
Subject: CSC Completion Letter  EM-CING-034-220722  52 Stadley Rough Road, Danbury, CT
Attachments: Danbury Stadley Road 1267398 Photo.pdf; Danbury Stadley Road 1267398 NOC.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good Afternoon Ms. Bachman,  

Please see the attached letter stating that construction has been completed at this site. 

Also, see completion photo. 

Thank you 

Catherine Conklin 
Site Acquisition Specialist

M   301-266-0258 
Catherine.Conklin@gdit.com 

4603 Kemper Street 
Rockville, MD 20853 
www.gdit.com

"The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information.  Any 
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended 
recipient is prohibited.   If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer."



Susan Snyder

12676398 Danbury

10014637174

507406-1950

10018242024



12676398

52 Stadley Rough Road

Danbury CT 06811

SUPERIOR WIRELESS SERVICES, LLC

SSNYDER@SUPERIORWIRELESSSERVI

SUSAN SNYDER

413-281-3303



Daily CHA Forms (zipped)

Permits Closed Out

Fuel Receipt (if applicable)

Redline CDs

Pre-Start Checklist

Documentation



Item # Description Photo

C1-GD ATS installed and Grounded as per CD's

C2-GD All foundations are oriented as per CD's

C3-GD All foundations set, Square, Level & Correct Size as per CD's

C4-GD All Conduits installed as per CD's

C5-GD Automatic Transfer Switch (ATS) Installed (if applicable) / Cam-Lock

C6-GD All wiring from the generator to the ATS correct gauge

C7-GD Generator Control & Alarm Wires Installed and Labeled w/66 block

C8-GD Generator frame attached to ground system with 2 hole lug

C9-GD Housekeeping: All trash removed

C10-GD Remove construction materials and clean site

C11-GD Generator undamaged & clean

C12-GD Fuel Tank Installed level and as per CD's

General Site Information

Notice of Completion - Photos



Item # Description Photo

C13-GD Initial Fueling Complete, filled to 80%

C14-GD Individual alarms labeled and run to the 66 alarm block in shelter

C15-AT&T All documentation left on site including manual and keys

C17-AT&T Install information added to log book in site

C18-AT&T Generator Commissioning Complete

C22-AT&T Signage installed on generator

C23-AT&T Padlocks installed on ATS and fuel door

A1 Pre-Construction Photos-General site area

A2 Foundation rebar photos, measure rebar size and spacing

A3 Generator Anchor Bolts to Slab, 2 each side

A4 Trench depth photos

A5 Conduit installation depth

A6 CAD Weld from generator ground to existing ground ring



Item # Description Photo

A7 Post Construction Photos

B5 ATS Serial #

B6 Engine serial #

B7 Labeling of circuit breakers and panel schedule

B8 Site signage for compliance

B9 Daily Logs-Site Log Book Photo Required
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